

## **Piermont Sewer Advisory Committee**

DRAFT Meeting Minutes

June 12, 2017

Selectman Randy Subject called to order the second official meeting of the Piermont Sewer Advisory Committee at 7:00 pm on June 12, 2017 in Piermont, NH at the Piermont Fire Station.

### **Present**

Matt Hogan [hoganelectric@yahoo.com](mailto:hoganelectric@yahoo.com)

Joanne Hogan

Randy Subject [rsubject.selectman@gmail.com](mailto:rsubject.selectman@gmail.com)

Mary Ellen Treadway [maryellentreadway@gmail.com](mailto:maryellentreadway@gmail.com)

John Metcalf

### **Approval of Minutes**

The minutes of the April 14, 2017 meeting were overlooked.

### **Nomination of Chairman**

Matt Hogan was unanimously nominated to be the new chairman.

### **New Business**

1. The original Sewer Ordinance to Provide User Charges for the Town of Piermont was distributed.
2. A letter was reviewed from Charles Brown, owner of the Piermont Inn, 18 Church St, Piermont. He and his wife, Karen, are no longer operating the Inn as a business, and would like their sewer debt, usage and maintenance fee reduced. The discussion centered on whether the debt service should be maintained and the operational cost reduced. Before coming to a decision, it was decided to ask Charlie what his plans are. Mike and Matt Hogan will meet with Mr. Brown to get the necessary answers.
3. A vote was taken to add an alternate member to the Piermont Sewer Advisory Committee. This would help maintain a quorum. Joanne Hogan was unanimously voted as an alternate member, with voting rights.
4. At approximately 7:30 pm Matt and Joanne Hogan were dismissed from the meeting. The discussion concerned the Hogan residence on Rt. 25, which,

- according to the town of Piermont, was hooked into the sewer system in 1985, but actually was never attached. The Hogans would like a refund of the amount of sewer fees they have paid since purchasing the property. E-mail from the Mitchell Municipal Group in Laconia, NH was reviewed.
5. At 7:50 pm the Hogan's returned to the meeting. The State payments and non-payments were discussed.

Matt Hogan adjourned the meeting at 8:12 pm. The next meeting will tentatively be June 26 at 7 pm. Location to be determined.

Minutes submitted by: Mary Ellen Treadway

June 19, 2017